


From: Ed Houghton [mailto:ehoughton@collus.com]

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 03:30 PM

To: Dean Muncaster <jdmuncaster@rogers.com>; Sandra Cooper <scooper@collingwood.ca>; McFadden, David; Rick
Lloyd <rlloyd@collingwood.ca>; Kim Wingrove <kwingrove@collingwood.ca>

Cc: Pam Hogg <phogg@collus.com>; Ed Houghton <ehoughton@collus.com>

Subject: Agenda - Monday, August 29, 2011

Ladies & Gentlemen:

Please find attached the proposed agenda for Monday’s meeting and the notes from our Strategic Partnership Team
Meeting of August 3".

We will see you at 11:00 sharp for our meeting.
Thanks you and have a great week-end.
Ed

Mr. Ed Houghton, President & CEO
Collingwood Utility Services Corp.
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road
Collingwood , ON

L9Y 325

Phone: 705-445-1800, 2222
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Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this

message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete the original message and attachments.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are notitied that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. It you have received this communication in error, please notify Gowlings immediately by email at postmaster@gowlings.com. Thank you.



